
From: Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) <rma@rmalberta.com>  
Sent: May 14, 2025 1:38 PM 
To: Barry Kalinski <bkalinski@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Upcoming RMA Members-Only Advocacy Webinars 
 

 
 

Hello RMA Mayors/Reeves and CAOs,  
In the coming weeks, RMA will host a series of members-only webinars providing updates and an opportunity for 
questions/discussion on several high-priority advocacy issues. Dates, times and issues for each webinar are as 
follows, with the first one coming up next week: 
 

• Wednesday, May 21, 2:00 – 3:30pm  
o Issue: Bill 50: Municipal Affairs Statutes Amendment Act, 2025 
o Register here 

• Wednesday, June 4, 1:00 – 2:30pm  
o Issues: Assessment model review and Mature Asset Strategy 
o Register here 

• Monday, June 16, 2:00 – 3:30pm  
o Issues: Unpaid tax advocacy and Bill 49: Public Safety and Emergency Services Statutes 

Amendment Act, 2025 
o Register here 

The webinars will be open to elected officials and staff from full RMA member municipalities. We encourage 
members to attend, participate, and take full advantage of this opportunity to learn more about these issues. To 
allow for open and frank dialogue, the webinars will not be recorded. If you or other members of your municipality 
are unable to attend any of the webinars, feel free to contact RMA’s Policy and Advocacy Department with any 
questions or comments related to the issue being discussed. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Rural Municipalities of Alberta 
 

Our mailing address is: 
2510 Sparrow Drive 
Nisku, AB  T9E 8N5 
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